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2018 Little Black Dress Party Men In Uniform Bachelor Application

The Little Black Dress Party will be hosting its 7th annual Bachelor Auction on Saturday, October 6th, Raw Bar 89, Kirkland WA 98033. The LBDP will be auctioning off some of Seattle’s most eligible Men In Uniform bachelors with unique date experiences for the purpose of raising funds for Eastside Firefighters Benevolent Fund Survivors (http://esfbf.org/). By volunteering to be a bachelor at the auction, you will have the opportunity to meet some great bachelorettes, contribute to your community, and help raise money for a great cause and option to enjoy a fun date with the highest bidder. All of our Bachelors are paired with 1-2  auction items (date experience). The highest bidder receives the auction items (date experience) and it is up to the highest bidder to contact the bachelor. 



Eligibility Requirements

To be eligible to be a bachelor, you must be between 25-55 years of age, *legally single* and available to attend the Auction on October 6, 2018.
*If your relationship status changes and you are dating someone exclusively prior to the event, NO big deal! 



Application Instructions/Information

1. Fill out this form completely.
2. Send the completed form, with a picture of yourself, to Kelly@lbdp.org.  Please title the email ‘Your Name – 2017 LBDP Bachelor Application’, i.e. Joe Smith – 2017 LBDP Bachelor Auction Application.
3. The application form and picture are due by Friday August 3rd, 2018.
4. By submitting the application, you confirm that you meet the eligibility requirements.
5. The event committee will review applications and selections will be made to ensure a diverse group of bachelors. Selection decisions will be made via email to all applicants by a week after submitting your application or sooner.

Questions regarding the application process can be sent to Kelly@lbdp.org.

_____________________________________________________________________________________________









MIU Bachelor Information
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 Why this Occupation: 		Past Profession: 


Questions

1. Where do you call home (home town)? 

2. What is your best feature/characteristic? 

3. How would your closest friends describe you? 

4. What are your hobbies (3 max)? 

5. What is your favorite thing to do with friends and family? 

6. What is your go to dance move? 

7. What is your favorite color? 

8. Do you have kids? If so how many?

9. Optional: Your idea of a fun date? What would you do on this date?   

10. What are the top three qualities/characteristics you look for in a woman? 



The Little Black Dress Party is a 501(c)(3) charitable organization (EIN 46-2114536) and all donations are tax-deductible as permitted by law.
The Little Black Dress Party , Inc. 12440 94th Ave NE, Kirkland WA 98034 TEL (425) 443-9491 info@lbdp.org

WWW.THELITTLEBLACKDRESSPARTY.ORG
image1.jpg




image2.gif




